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Parker H. Lee House
Cool Spring Farm

2505 Cool Spring Road
Cool Spring

Private

The Parker H. Lee House is significant for its association with the Lee
family, who owned extensive land in the Cool Spring area in the 19th century.
Both the 1858 and 1878 maps show this house and several others occupied by Lees
in the area. One of these was Jericho (HA-907), which also said to have been
built about 1780.
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The Parker H. Lee House is a two story, two section stone house with a
stucco exterior and a two story porch which was possibly built in the late 18th or
early 19th century and is located on the south side of Cool Spring Road about 1/4
mile west of Priestford Road (Maryland Route 136). The house and its related
outbuildings are east of the modern development of Cool Spring in Harford County,
Maryland. The main elevation of the house faces east.

The two sections of the house were probably built at different times,
but the sequence of construction is not known. The present owner has been told
by older residents of the area that the house dates in part from about 1780. This
js difficult to verify by the visible evidence of the house, but remains a
possibility.

Both sections are two stories with three bays on both the east (main)
and west elevations. The sections are joined on their gable ends with the gable roof
ridge on a north-south axis. Each has a side hall entry and interior end chimneys.
The north section is situated on a northern slope and thus appears somewhat lower
in ?eight than the south portion. The west elevations of both sections have exposed
cellars.

The southern section has a two story open porch with concrete block
columns and plain balustrades. This was probably added in the mid 20th century.
On the south gable end of the section is a flat-roofed polygonal two story projecting
bay. This bay is frame with clapboard siding and is undoubtedly a late 19th or early
20th century addition. The slate roof has two gabled dormers facing west. The
dormers have returns and fluted moldings. The north section has a small entry porch
at a side door on its north end.

The windows on the first floor of the south section are 1/1, but most
others are 6/6. The windows of the east elevation have louvred shutters. The roof
of both sections is slate.

Several barns and other agricultural outbuildings are located south of
the house. Visible across a pasture to the south is a two story frame tenant house
which appears to have been built during the last quarter of the 19th century. It
has three bays and a shed porch which has been partially enclosed. The roof is
slate and the exterior is asbestos shingles. Two interior chimneys project from
the roof.
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